MCLOGSS Final Solicitations KTR Submitted Questions 

And the Government’s Responses


Pertaining to Solicitation M67004-11-R-0013 Restricted Competitive 8(a) SB Suite
Additional Questions/Responses Incorporated After 16 Nov 2010

1.
Question: As an 8(a) company wishing to submit as a prime against M67004-11-R-0013, in order to be evaluated favorably for an IDIQ under the M67004-11-R-0013, are we also required to submit full proposals to M67004-11-R-0003 and M67004-11-R-0004?


Response: As part of the Government's best value evaluation process offerors: 8(a) Small Business – Must offer against all Sample Task Areas. As identified in the solicitation on page 17, Section C.3.5 it states: "Under the 8(a) Small Business Suite, offeror’s must offer against all task areas." The formal response, part 2 from question 19 applies which states: One of the primary considerations of the MCLOGSS program is to promote business opportunities for Small and 8(a) Small Business concerns by encouraging without limitations multiple teaming arrangements by industry while at the same time being able to evaluate all concerns no matter the participating MCLOGSS Suite a level playing field for Government evaluation purposes under the Best Value continuum MCLOGSS multiple award contracts in support of the mission requirements of LOGCOM’s customers including the warfighter. This will require 8(a) small businesses prime contractors to submit offers in all task areas, 11-R-0003; 11-R-0004; and 11-R-0013 as part of the Best Value continuum MCLOGSS multiple award evaluation process.

2.
Question: If we are not required to submit full proposals in response to M67004-11-R-0003 and M67004-11-R-0004, are we required to answer all 10 sample tasks [aggregate of sample tasks from solicitations -0003, -0004, and 0013] within the Technical Volume of our response to M67004-11-R-0013?


Response: See response to the above question, 8(a) small business concerns must submit offers in all task areas under the Best Value continuum multiple award contract evaluation process.

3.
Question: As an 8(a) concern responding as a prime to solicitation M67004-11-R-0013, if we are also a subcontractor teammate to companies responding as primes to M67004-11-R-0004 and M67004-11-R-0003, does that satisfy the government’s “requirement for 8(a) and small business concerns to offer against all Task Areas”.? Three solicitations and three suites of multiple award contracts are proposed for the basic contract awards; Unrestricted, Small Business, and 8(a) Small Business.


Response: No.

4.
Comment/Question:  I see MCLogss acronym in various forms, i.e., MCLOGSS, MCLogss, MClogSS, etc.  Can you tell me what LOGCOM's preferred acronym is for Marine Corps Logistics Support Services is? Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated.

Response: MCLOGSS is the Final acronym format as posted on the MCLOGSS Contract website.
5.
Comment/Questions 1/2: Two questions with regards to the Small Business Plan: Question 1: In the heading for Para L-4.8, it states that the “Subcontracting Plan is not Applicable to Small Business Firms”. For clarity, do “small business firms” include 8(a) firms for this disclaimer?


Response: Yes.

Question 2: For those companies that are exempt from submitting a subcontracting plan, can they change the Cost/Price Proposal volume from Volume VI to Volume V?


Response: No. All prime offerors are required to submit a Small Business Participation Plan according to Section L-4.8.1 that shall be included in Volume V.
6.
Question: What are the font size requirements for the text used on 8 ½” x 11” paper sheets? Discussion:  Para L-4.2.2 discusses the format requirements of the proposal however it does not state the font size i.e. 10 or 12-pitch, requirements or options for 8 ½” x 11” sheets.  Para L-4.2.2 states “text shall be single-spaced, on 8 1/2 “ x 11” paper (except as specifically noted), with a minimum one-inch margin all around.  Pages shall be numbered consecutively.  A page printed on both sides shall be counted as two pages.  Submissions as double-sided printing/copying on recycled paper is encouraged.  Offerors may use 11” x 17” sized fold-out pages for tables, charts, graphs, or pictures that cannot be legibly presented on 8 1/2” x 11” paper.  An 11” x 17” is a two-sheet minimum 12-point font size or a maximum 10 characters per inch spacing…”  


Response: As previously answered in the Pre-solicitation Conference Questions and Answers published and available on the MCLOGSS Contract website under the Archived documents the response is available but will paste it here as well for your convenience. As stated in the L.2.2., “Graphic presentations, including tables . . . shall have spacing and text that is easily readable.” Generally, font size of 8 or 10 are considered the smallest readable font size with 10 font being the Government standard for correspondence purposes. The Government will not impose a size restriction for how large of a font may be used other than the total page number restrictions identified in Section L-4.2 Proposal Volume Requirements.

7.
Statement/Question: The Management plan consists of four sub-factors, Management approach, total compensation plan, local response, and quality control plan. Should all be included within the 20 page limit?

Response: Section L-4.2.4 Tables and Glossary states that tables and figures will not count toward page limitations. Therefore, contractors should consider using tables or figures as attachments that are properly annotated within the Management Plan Volume that will not count toward narrative page limitation of 20 pages.
8.
Reference/Comment/Question: Section C.3.5 ‘NOTICE TO POTENTIAL OFFERORS’ of the RFP Amendment 0001, states that “Under the 8(a) Small Business Suite, offeror’s must offer against all task areas.” However, according to the Scope of Work, Section 3 ‘Task Areas’, only Task Area 3: Logistics Information/Technology Daily Operations Support is listed as an 8(a) set-aside. Should offerors submit offers for ALL task areas in response to the MCLOGGS 8(a) Suite RFP or only for Task Area 3?

Response: The Scope of Work was tailored only to reflect Task Area 3. The Notice to Potential Offerors is accurate. Offerors will need to review the unrestricted and restricted small business MCLOGSS solicitations, M67004-11-R-0003 and M67004-11-R-0004, to fully comply with solicitation M67004-11-R-0013’s Section C.3.5 and Section L-5 NOTIFICATION TO OFFEROR “Under the 8(a) Small Business Suite, M67004-11-R-0013, offeror’s must offer against all task areas” stated requirements.
9.
Reference/Comment/Question: Will Task Order Requests for Response (TORs) be sent out by the Government to all contract holders or will they be sent only to certain contractors at the discretion of the requesting agency/CO?

Response: The post MAC TORs will be issued according to FAR “Fair Opportunity” guidelines to all Suite MCLOGSS Awardees for competition purposes in accordance with the MCLOGSS Task Order Procedures and Guidebook.
10.
Reference/Comment/Question: In Section C.9.b  ‘SAVINGS CLAUSE - COST REDUCTIONS FOR REPETITIVE HIGH-DOLLAR VALUE REQUIREMENTS’, there is an area to be filled in identifying percentage reductions from base period or price from previous year. Should the offeror complete this section, or is the government going to mandate a certain reduction percentage not previously indicated here?

Response: For high dollar requirements, any action greater than the Simplified Acquisition Threshold of $150,000.00, the Government is required to seek any available discounts from offerors. If the offeror desires to complete this and afford applicable discounts at time of proposal submission, those discounts would be favorably evaluated by the Government in the Suite, MCLOGSS MAC award evaluation process.
11.
Reference/Comment/Question: In the event that a prospective contractor did not submit the Past Performance Questionnaire to its reference agency within 7 days of the solicitation opening, will the Government accept completed questionnaires from the reference agencies if submitted to the government by the proposal response due date? Will not meeting this requirement of sending the questionnaires out in time preclude us from being able to submit a proposal for evaluation?

Response: Yes; if the past performance questionnaire is received from the assessor by the proposal due date. No.
12.
Reference/Comment/Question: General’ N/A; What will be the adverse impact during source selection to an 8(a) contractor that submits a high-quality, responsive proposal under Task Area 3 (IT Daily Operations), which is the only task area set-aside for 8(a) companies, but submits a “token bid” for task areas 1 and 2, and 4 through 10 in order to comply with NOTE TO POTENTIAL OFFERORS, Attachment #1 to M67004-11-R-0013?

Response: As advised in Section L: “An 8(a) concern offering against solicitation M67004-11-R-0013, which is reserved for 8(a) contractors covering Task Area 3 (IT Daily operations), elects to submit an offer of “No Bid” or elects  not to submit an offer against solicitation M67004-11-R-0004, which is reserved for small business concerns covering Task Areas 2 (Quality Assurance) and Task Area 8 (Support to Logcom Centers) and elects to submit an offer of “No Bid” or elects not to submit an offer against solicitation M67004-11-R-0003, which is an unrestricted solicitation for all Task Areas except 2, 3, and 8, must be aware that the Multiple Award Contracts (MAC) award selections will be made on a “Best Value” continuum. Therefore, offerings of “No Bid” or the failure to submit an offer against all three solicitations may negatively impact potential award consideration for possible Marine Corps Logistics Command Albany, GA (MCLCA) MAC IDIQ contract awards.”
13.
Reference/Comment/Question: General; N/A; Upon what basis will the Source Selection Authority determine the relative merits of each 8(a) contractor’s proposals for task areas 1 and 2, and 4 through 10, which the 8(a) contractors will not be ultimately performing under this contract for Task Area 3 (IT Daily Operations)?

Response: Evaluation based upon the offeror’s combined Technical; Past Performance; Management; Small Business Plan; and Pricing total weighted evaluation under the best value MCLOGSS award continuum.
14.
Reference/Comment/Question: General; N/A; Given the Government’s goal of having qualified small businesses eligible to bid and perform on Task Orders in all task areas; and given the fact that small businesses are not reasonably expected to be qualified in areas that are outside their core competencies and business interests, (even if they could put together team, they couldn’t perform 51% in every area); and given the fact of requiring small business to bid on 3 complete solicitations is even more burdensome that the requirements being imposed on large businesses; and given the fact that there are small businesses ready and able to perform in one or more task areas: Would the government issue an amendment to the solicitations for the small businesses and 8(a)’s to include all task areas and Sample Task orders, and allowing the small businesses and 8(a)s to select one or more of the Task Areas to bid for which they are not only qualified, but in which they are eager to perform? In this manner, the Government is assured on small business awardees in the Task Areas that work for them and that there will be competition for task orders under $150,000 in all areas.

Response: No. The request is not consistent with the approved acquisition strategy.
15.
Question (C.3.5 17): This section requires all offerors to submit a proposal for all task orders within their respective suites. However, the 8(a) suite has only one task order. Will the Government confirm that offerors are only required to submit task order proposals in response to the task orders within each suite, and not all task orders within the overall procurement?


Response: Under the 8(a) Small Business Suite, offerors are encouraged to offer against all task areas. Therefore, offerings of “No Bid” or the failure to submit an offer against all three solicitations may negatively impact the Logistics Command’s successful attainment of small business targets for the duration of the MAC (60 Months). The absence of two or more small businesses will serve justification for not setting aside future requirements for task areas valued at $150,000.00 or less.
16.
Question: Page 32 provides the key personnel positions for the overall contract. Are there position descriptions and or minimum professional and educational requirements for these three positions available? None were provided in the labor category descriptions.


Response: No. Required education requirements were purposely omitted by the Government for offerors to complete, identifying industry proposed education requirements for the Government to evaluate under the best value continuum for MCLOGSS MAC Suite IDIQ contract award purposes.

17.
Questions (L.4.5.1   p.g82): The requirement requires offerors to “Express [its] best understanding of the ramifications inherent in the Sample Task Order…of executing all Sample Task Orders simultaneously.” The requirement refers to “all Sample Task Orders” of which the 8(a) suite contains only one. In lieu of having multiple Sample Task Orders to respond to specifically, should offerors describe their general capabilities with regard to managing several task orders simultaneously?

Response: Yes
18.
Question: The requirement states that offerors must provide a matrix that maps each past performance to the Task Areas within the Scope of Work. However, in the 8(a) track there is only one Task Area. Will the Government consider removing this matrix as a requirement from the 8(a) track?


Response: No

19.
Question: Are subcontractors required to submit information in response to the Total Compensation Plan requirement, Sub-Factor 2 of the Management Plan?

Response: Yes

20.
Question (L.4.8 p.g87):  The requirement is introduced with the following, “Subcontracting Plan is not applicable to Small Business Firms.” Does this imply that the entirety of Volume V is not required for those firms submitting proposals in the small business or 8(a) suites? Please clarify.


Response: All prime offerors are required to submit a Small Business Participation Plan according to Section L-4.8.1 that shall be included in Volume V.
21.
Question: The text reads, “All prime offerors shall submit a Small Business Participation Proposal…” This seems to directly contradict the statement made previously that this is not required of small business firms. Please clarify which portions of Volume V are required of firms proposing in the small business and 8(a) suites.


Response: A Small Business Participation Plan is required from all businesses concerns while a Small Business Subcontracting Plan is required only from Large Business Concerns since this regulatory requirement does not apply to Small Businesses. Applicable Small Business Plans submitted as attachments to Volume V, Small Business Participation and Subcontracting Plan.

22.
Question: The requirement reads, “All large businesses are required to provide a discussion of how it plans to meet the Small Business Subcontracting requirements set forth herein.” While the language is clear, its inclusion in the solicitation for the 8(a) suite makes the requirement ambiguous. Will the Government please clarify if 8(a) and small business offerors are required to submit this portion of Volume V?


Response: Please reference Para L-4.8, it states that the “Subcontracting Plan is not Applicable to Small Business Firms”; but small businesses are required to submit a Small Business Participation Plan.
23.
Question: Reference Tab 1, General Information. Are subcontractors required to submit their Company Information, DCAA and DCMA points of contact as well or is this requirement limited to prime contractors only?

Response: Although not required, it would be acceptable to submit this information.
24.
Question:  There is a requirement for transition plans within both the RFP and the Task Order 1 Statement of Objectives. Please clarify whether Transition Plans will be evaluated in the Management Plan Volume or the Technical Approach Volume.

Response: Transition Plans will be evaluated in both.
25.
Question:  The requirement for past performances in the bulleted list following the third paragraph asks for “actual performance versus required performance.” Will the Government please clarify what information it is looking in offerors in response to this requirement?


Response: Performance might have been required, but not performed by the Prime- but by their subcontractor.
26.
Question: Based on this requirement, if a prime contractor does not have an approved purchasing system, is any consent to subcontract approval required from the Government prior to proposal submission?


Response: No consent to subcontract for an approved purchasing system will be required at proposal submission.

27.
Question: Please clarify the intent of requiring offerors to submit their past performance questionnaires to their customers within seven (7) days of solicitation release? How will the Government verify this information?


Response: The 7 calendar day after issuance of the solicitation requirement is in the solicitation to allow for each contractor’s assessing official ample time to receive contractor requests; review performance records by the contractor; provide an objective, accurate and thorough response for submission in a timely manner or extensive administrative burden being placed upon the assessing official to return back to the Contracting Officer or the Lead Contract Specialist. Note: the Past Performance Questionnaire requirement did not change from the issuance of the draft solicitations to release of the final solicitations. It is the Prime Contractor’s responsibility to ensure that past performance questionnaires are completed by the assessor for Prime and major Subcontractor’s correctly referenced to the Prime Contractor for Government evaluation purposes. 

28.
Question: The Task Area 2 SOO requires the submission of a Quality Control Plan.

a) How does this Quality Control Plan differ from that submitted as part of Volume IV, Subfactor 4? 

b) Can the Quality Control Plan be included in the General Information component of the PWS response to Task Areas?


Response: For each Sample Task, offerors must submit a QCP; PWS; and QASP. See solicitation section L-4.5.1; paragraph a. The QCP in Volume IV is for the Management Plan. See solicitation section L-4.7, the second paragraph, subfactor 4 requirement.

29.
Question: The Task Area 2 SOO requires the submission of a program manager. However, in the main solicitation document the key personnel requirement is for a project manager. Will the Government please confirm that these in fact two different positions, one at the IDIQ level and one at the Task Area level?


Response: No. Paragraph V 2. does not stipulate the title of personnel to meet the requirement, only the need to have a level of authority to perform the functions. The offerors proposal of personnel for meeting the requirements of Paragraph V.2 should be of best value to the government.

30.
Question: How is the size standard of $7 Million calculated? 

Response: The size standards as established are established by the Small Business Administration.
31.
Question: What is the percentage breakdown of OS systems for the Task Area 3 SOO? 


Response:
Windows Server 2003+


HP UX 11+

                     
 Linux AS5




Sun OS

                    
ESX





%s are SBU information

32.
Question: What authentication mechanisms are in use for the various applications being supported? i.e. Active Directory, Oracle. 

Response:
Active Directory



CAC/PKI

                       
OAS





SSO

                      
OAM/IDAM




Web Logic

33.
Question: How is the SAN environment configured? Is this a unified SAN environment?


Response: Unified now, segregated later.
34.
Question: Are there opportunities for consolidation with the current hardware and/or software or are applications expected to be maintained in separate environments.


Response: Yes. Enterprise services are provided as well as stove-pipe environments in addition to separate development, test, sand box, and production environments.

35.
Question: What is the percentage of SQL database vs. Oracle?


Response: SQL 10%, Oracle 90%

36.
Question: To determine the size of the current environment what is the size (in gigabytes) of the combined SANs, NASs and all other shared storage?


Response: SBU information 

37.
Question: What are the current make and model of servers in the environment?


Response:  
Dell




IBM

                         
HP




SUN
38.
Question: What is the current make and model of the SANs in the environment?


Response: EMC Symmetrix 

39.
Question: What are the different network environments being supported (i.e. intranet, extranet, anonymous public)?


Response: Intranet




Internet

                        DMZ





SIPRNET

                        Management




Development

                        Test





Sand box

40.
Question: The Task Area 3 SOO contains a deliverable for DIACAP/DITSCAP Certification. It is our feeling that eight (8) business days is too fast to be able to realistically complete an entire DIACAP package. Our question is in two parts. Will the Government clarify what is expected to be delivered within eight (8) days?

Response: The Government will address specifics at the task order level.
With regard to the deliverable to provide MCEN Operational Directives Reports twice daily, will the Government please confirm that there will be SIPRNET access on-site by which to access this information?

We have SIPRNET access on site. Secret Clearance required for access

41.
Question: Under the section “Deliverable Description” only a description for Monthly Status Reports is provided. Will the Government please provide descriptions for the remaining deliverables?


Response: Government will address at the task order level.



Technical/Sample Task Order Related Industry Questions and Answers


M67004-11-0013 (Cont. from previous # Seq.)

9. Question: Can the government provide for the proposers with the number of applications, C&A packages, Data Base tables, servers, and Giga Bytes of data in order for us to accurately estimate the tasks within the Sample Task Order.


Response: The information requested is considered Sensitive Information and cannot be released at this time. When future support is obtained for this organization, this information will be provided to the winning offeror at the appropriate start Of Work Effort.
10. Task Area 3 Additional Timely Technical Questions/Responses. 

	Task Area 3 Technical Questions (Government Responses in Blue)

	V. and VII.
	3, 6
	What is the percentage breakdown of OS systems for the Task Area 3 SOO? Windows Server 2003+


HP UX 11+

Linux AS5



Sun OS

ESX




%s  are SBU information

	VII.
	6
	What authentication mechanisms are in use for the various applications being supported? i.e. Active Directory, Oracle. 

Active Directory



CAC/PKI

OAS




SSO

OAM/IDAM



Web Logic

	V. and VII 
	3, 6
	How is the SAN environment configured? Is this a unified SAN environment?

Unified now, segregated later.

	V. and VII
	2-4, 6
	Are there opportunities for consolidation with the current hardware and/or software or are applications expected to be maintained in separate environments.

Yes. Enterprise services are provided as well as stove-pipe environments in addition to separate development, test, sand box, and production environments.

	V.
	2
	What is the percentage of SQL database vs. Oracle?

SQL 10%, Oracle 90%

	V.
	2
	To determine the size of the current environment what is the size (in gigabytes) of the combined SANs, NASs and all other shared storage?

SBU information

	VII.
	6
	What are the current make and model of servers in the environment?

Dell




IBM

HP




SUN

	V. and VII 
	3, 6
	What is the current make and model of the SANs in the environment?

EMC Symmetrix

	V.
	3-4
	What are the different network environments being supported (i.e. intranet, extranet, anonymous public)?

Intranet




Internet

DMZ




SIPRNET

Management



Development

Test




Sand box

	TA 3 SOO, Section VIII
	Page 8
	The Task Area 3 SOO contains a deliverable for DIACAP/DITSCAP Certification. It is our feeling that eight (8) business days is too fast to be able to realistically complete an entire DIACAP package. Our question is in two parts. Will the Government clarify what is expected to be delivered within eight (8) days?

The Government will address specifics at the task order level.

	TA 3 SOO, Section VIII
	Page 8
	With regard to the deliverable to provide MCEN Operational Directives Reports twice daily, will the Government please confirm that there will be SIPRNET access on-site by which to access this information?

We have SIPRNET access on site. Secret Clearance required for access.

	TO 1 SOO Section 1.35
	
	There is a requirement for transition plans within both the RFP and the Task Order 1 Statement of Objectives. Please clarify whether Transition Plans will be evaluated in the Management Plan Volume or the Technical Approach Volume.

Technical Approach Volume

	SOO TA3
	8
	Under the section “Deliverable Description” only a description for Monthly Status Reports is provided. Will the Government please provide descriptions for the remaining deliverables?

Government will address at the task order level.
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